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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: September 28, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - September 28, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

September 28, 2023 

In This Issue 
- New Baseline Waste & Recycling Report released.  
- Release of public information service. 
- ROMA 2024 Conference has launched: Registration and hotel information. 
- ROMA 2024 Conference: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities. 
- AMO 2023 mainstage programming videos now available. 
- AMO-LAS Energy Symposium program release. 
- Councillor training is not just for new councillors! 
- Land Use Planning: Strengthen your planning prowess through AMO training. 
- Take advantage of LAS and IPE’s Virtual Risk Symposium - October 4. 
- Municipal Cybersecurity 101 forum.   
- SaveOnEnergy Energy Management and Efficient Electrification webinars. 
- Solar eclipse planning webinar for municipalities.  
- Ontario Nature’s Wetland Conservation and Offsetting webinar.  
- Careers: Rideau Lakes, Toronto, Markham, MOLTC, Niagara R. & Haldimand. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO’s Baseline Waste & Recycling Report reviews Ontario’s current circular economy 
efforts. With only 10 years of disposal capacity remaining in Ontario, new waste 
diversion policy is required.   
 
Provincial Matters 
The Technical Standards and Safety Authority (TSSA) is Ontario’s public safety 
regulator. TSSA releases public information (e.g., licence statuses or devices at a 
location) per its privacy codes. Click here to request a release.  
 
Eye on Events 
The 2024 ROMA Conference, themed, Closer to Home, will provide rural municipal 
leaders the opportunity to address policy issues, funding concerns, and to meet 
directly with Provincial Ministers on local issues. Register by October 27 to access 
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early bird rates. For full registration and hotel information, click here. 
 
Don’t be disappointed! Book your trade show booth today to ensure your participation 
in the 2024 ROMA Conference. Limited spaces available. Download the exhibitor 
package or sponsorship package today.  
 
If you missed the opportunity to attend AMO 2023 in the City of London, you now can 
view the rich mainstage program offered. 
 
AMO and LAS have finalized the program for this years important conversation on 
energy and the municipal role. Don’t miss this event November 2-3 at the Novotel 
Centre, Toronto. View the program and register now. Space is limited. 
 
AMO’s Councillor Training provides the knowledge and insights to support you as a 
local leader. AMO’s training explores the key areas related to your role as a local 
leader including: conflict of interest, code of conduct, insight into legislation and policy, 
finance and strategic planning, asset management - and more! Register today for 
October 20 training. 
 
Whether you are looking for better understanding of legislation and planning 
processes, or are ready to dive into strategic decision making, these sessions will 
prepare you in your not always easy role of an elected official. Register for the 
Foundations or Advanced land use training fall opportunities. 
 
The virtual Risk Management Symposium on October 4 explores risk exposure and 
considerations related to current pressing issues such as, climate resiliency and the 
natural assets initiative, cyber security, and more. 
 
It's back! AMO and MISA ON’s joint Municipal Cybersecurity 101 Forum returns this 
fall in time for Cybersecurity Month. Join us virtually on October 12, 10am - 2pm to 
learn more about building a cyber resilient municipality. Register today. 
 
LAS 
SaveOnEnergy is offering free training webinars for municipal energy/facility 
managers and directors. Learn how to integrate energy management principles, 
identify savings, and reduce cost in your municipal facilities. Register today. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Royal Astronomical Society of Canada is offering a free informational webinar on 
October 10, 11:30-1PM EST to help plan for the total solar eclipse in April 2024. 
Register today! 
 
Wetland Conservation and Offsetting: Leading Policy Standards and Examples is a 
webinar for municipal and conservation authority planning and environment staff. 
Host: Ontario Nature. October 17, 11:00 – 12:00 p.m. Register here!   
 
Careers  
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of Rideau Lakes. Develop and implement 
operational plans and ensure the coordination of services. Apply 
to careers@waterhousesearch.net by October 16.
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Senior Project Manager - City of Toronto. Research and policy analysis and 
development, project management, program evaluation and stakeholder 
engagement. Apply online by October 16. 
 
Manager, Administrative Monetary Penalty System (AMPS) - City of Markham. 
Develop and implement a comprehensive strategy for the AMPS program. Apply 
online by October 4. 
 
Technical Specialist - Ministry of Long-Term Care. Provide technical advice in the 
review, decision-making and approval process for health capital projects in the long-
term care, hospital and/or community sectors. Apply online by October 11. 
 
Senior Asset Management Analyst & Asset Management Analyst - Niagara Region. 
Responsible for the organizational asset data and asset information needs. Apply 
online by October 11.  
 
General Manager, Public Works Operations - Haldimand County. Responsible for the 
overall management and administration of the Public Works Operations Department. 
Apply online by October 17. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 

                                         

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Kelly Lush

From: AMCTO | The Municipal Experts <noreply@davismediaco.com>
Sent: September 28, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: Municipal Monitor Q3 2023 Digital Edition - Read Now!

 

View this email in your browser 

  

 

 

 

Municipal Monitor 

Q3 2023 Edition Now Available! 

  

In the Q3-2023 issue of Municipal Monitor, Ann Frost of the Ivey Business School shares 

her expertise with six key steps to leading change in municipal organizations. Plus, an 

exciting partnership with IIMC, another successful year for AMCTO's mentorship program 

and shining a spotlight on all of the 2023 award winners. 

READ THE DIGITAL EDITION NOW!



2

 

 

 

 

Cover Story 

Leading Change in Municipal Organizations 
Six Key Steps in the Process 

By Ann Frost 
 

 

 

The role of municipal leaders has taken on a new level of complexity. Evolving demands, 

the prevalence of technology and a shifting political landscape present challenges and 

opportunities. As partners, AMCTO and the Ivey Academy at Ivey Business School believe 

the key to thriving in this dynamic environment is effective leadership... 

 

Read Now!
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A Growing Impact 

By Linda Slobodian  

 

 

 

Meredith Staveley-Watson was “elated” 

when she discovered who she was paired 

with in AMCTO’s Mentorship Program, 

which connects novice and 

experienced municipal sector 

professionals. Her mentor Michael Fenn, 

former Ontario deputy minister of 

municipal affairs and housing, and 

currently a senior advisor to StrategyCorp, 

didn’t disappoint... 

 

Read More  
 

 

 

Let’s Stay Connected 

By Mary Ann Hess, President, IIMC  

As an Association, AMCTO is proud to 

partner with local government 

associations and organizations nationally 

and internationally. For several years 

AMCTO has partnered with the Institute of 

Municipal Clerks (IIMC) as an approved 

IIMC Education Institute to provide 

ongoing education and training to our 

members and municipal clerks. Through 

this unique partnership, individuals... 

Read More  
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: October 5, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - October 5, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

October 5, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO’s Healthy Democracy Project update.  
- Local Government Week - October 15-21. 
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
- 4S Webinar: Double WSIB rebates for Municipal Health & Safety Programs. 
- LAS at the Energy Symposium. 
- Canoe webinars. 
- Reminder - CFTA Compliance Notice. 
- Changes to SaveONenergy incentives. 
- SaveOnEnergy Energy Management and Efficient Electrification webinars. 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Solar eclipse planning webinar for municipalities.  
- Ontario Nature’s Wetland Conservation and Offsetting webinar.  
- Careers: Oakville. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO is excited to launch a new Healthy Democracy Project website section full of 
resources, articles, and videos related to our three streams of work. And you can 
check out our first Healthy Democracy video. Please enjoy and share these new 
resources with your networks. 
 
Understanding municipal government is to appreciate the range of services provided 
to residents and business community. It is the order of government closest to the 
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people. Local Government Week, October 15-21, is meant to educate youth on the 
importance and operation of municipal government, but one is never too old to learn. 
 
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
 
AMO’s Health and Safety Program Management partner, 4S Consulting, is hosting a 
webinar on October 17 at 8:30am ET on the double rebate offering from WSIB for 
municipal health and safety programs. Register and learn more on how to create 
sustainable health and safety programs.  
 
LAS 
LAS staff have been working alongside AMO on a riveting in-person Energy 
Symposium on November 2-3! Check out the program and while you’re there, be sure 
to register for the event! Need a login to register? Simply email amo@amo.on.ca if 
you don’t have yours. 
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LAS/Canoe Procurement Group webinars are a great way to learn about topics of 
interest to your work. Join us for free sessions on project contracting, fuel 
management, fleet electrification and more. Visit our Events page to register.  
 
Did you know that any municipality using an LAS program may need to post a notice 
on their website? The Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA) Notice of Participation 
is required for any municipality purchasing through a buying group if you exceed 
a certain threshold. Visit our website for more details.  
 
The IESO is changing the SaveONenergy lighting incentive program this fall. Now is 
the time to take advantage of these existing incentives. Contact Christian Tham to 
participate in the LAS Facility Lighting Service today. 
 
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
Fleming College is seeking municipal environmental land-use planning and 
management projects to be implemented by students in the Environmental Land 
Management program. Contact Emily Markovic to discuss partnership opportunities.  
 
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
Supervisor, Stores - Town of Oakville. Provide the planning, analysis, materials 
management, organization, and distribution of required goods and services. Apply 
online by October 15. 

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

%MCEPASTEBIN% 
  

AMO's Partners 
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: October 19, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - October 19, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

October 19, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO 2024 Youth Fellowship applications now welcome! 
- Local Government Week - October 15-21. 
- New Baseline Waste & Recycling Report released.  
- ROMA Conference - Close to Home: Registration and hotel information. 
- ROMA 2024 Conference: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities. 
- New AMO training - Understanding Competing Human Rights.  
- AMO-LAS Energy Symposium November 2-3: Still time to register!  
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
- A conversation of what it takes to be an effective CAO. 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Invasive spotted lanternfly sightings in Ontario. 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
Encourage postsecondary students in your orbit who are interested in local 
government, policy development, good governance, and healthy democracy to apply 
to be one of three 2024 AMO Youth Fellows. Fellows are mentored, participate in 
AMO Board and Taskforce meetings, and engage in AMO’s Healthy Democracy 
Project. Applications are due on or before November 13 at 10 p.m. 
 
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
The 2024 ROMA Conference, themed Closer to Home, will provide rural municipal 
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
 
AMO and Hicks Morley have developed training to support municipal elected officials 
and council in understanding their obligations related to human rights and 
understanding how to manage seemingly competing human rights. You can register 
for this important training here. 
 
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
webinar on November 14 at 8:30am ET on the double rebate offering from WSIB for 
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
The Ontario Municipal Administrators Association (OMAA) is offering an online 
seminar series on the CAO Profile and what it takes to be an effective CAO. The 
series will feature the workbook and many practical tips on what’s required to 
succeed. Register now. 
 
Fleming College is seeking municipal environmental land-use planning and 



3

management projects to be implemented by students in the Environmental Land 
Management program. Contact Emily Markovic to discuss partnership opportunities.  
 
The Invasive Species Centre is ready to support municipalities where there have been 
spotted lanternfly sightings. For information and resources, see our species profile or 
take our online training course.   
 
Careers  
Accounting Services Manager/Deputy Treasurer - County of Northumberland. 
Responsible for maintaining effective control over the day-to-day activities of the 
Finance department. Apply to hr@northumberland.ca by October 25. 
 
Public Works Technologist - Town of Carleton Place. Development, coordination, 
implementation, and administration of asset management plans related to roads, 
water, and sewer infrastructure. Apply to hr@carletonplace.ca by October 31. 
 
Advisor, Asset Management - Town of Caledon. Responsible for leading the 
management of effective departmental asset management plans. Apply online by 
October 24. 
 
Engineer - City of Toronto. Provides technical support to the operational units of the 
Solid Waste Management Services Division (SWMS). Apply online by October 30. 
 
Asset Management Analyst - City of Cambridge. Responsible for leading and/or 
supporting variety of projects related to development and improvement of asset 
management systems. Apply online by October 31. 
 
Planner III - County of Simcoe. Co-ordinates the processing of all planning application 
and circulations. Apply online by November 6. 

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
Sent: October 26, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - October 26, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

October 26, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO 2024 Youth Fellowship applications now welcome! 
- ROMA Conference: Close to Home - Early bird registration closes October 27. 
- ROMA 2024 Conference January 21-23: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities. 
- New AMO training - Understanding Competing Human Rights, December 12.  
- Land Use Planning Deeper Dive: Strengthen your planning skills with AMO training.
- Indigenous Community Awareness Training - Save the date. 
- 4S Webinar: Double WSIB rebates for Municipal Health & Safety Programs. 
- LAS electricity procurement - 2024 hedge price. 
- Get a free quote for your 2024 Road & Sidewalk Study.  
- Bright idea if you’re thinking of lighting upgrades. 
- Canoe Fall webinars continue. 
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
 
This training is for councillors with a good foundation in land use training and are 
ready to dive into strategic decision making. Engage in case studies and real life 
examples that are analyzed and understood through instructor lead instruction and 
group discussion. Register for the November 7 Advanced land use training. 
 
OFIFC has developed a training to help build indigenous cultural competency in 
municipal government. Through a self-paced learning module and live virtual 
component, this training will provide knowledge and tools to utilize in moving improved 
and stronger relations forward in Ontario. Watch here for registration announcements.
 
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
LAS is pleased to announce it has secured a fixed hedge price for the 12-month term 
from January 1 to December 31, 2024, for the 145 participants in the program. 
 
The LAS Road & Sidewalk Assessment uses high-quality objective data to help you 
spend maintenance dollars wisely. Contact Tanner to get a free, no obligation quote 
for a survey of your community’s roads and sidewalks.  
 
Are you looking to upgrade your interior lighting, sports fields, or other outdoor lights 
next year? Our turn-key Facility Lighting Service has you covered. Contact Christian 
Tham to get a free proposal for your 2024 budget.   
 
Our fall webinar series showcasing Canoe Procurement Group opportunities 
continues. Join us for educational webinars covering a range of topics from Electric 
Vehicles and charging systems to drone technology. Check out our Events page for all 
the registration details. 
 
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
Senior Program Advisor - Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing. Please apply 
online, only, by quoting Job ID 204474. Closing date: November 14. 
 
Team Lead - Ministry of Municipal Affairsand Housing. Please apply online, only, by 
quoting Job ID 204478. Closing date: November 14.  
 
Research and Policy Associate - City of Toronto. Support the development, 
coordination and implementation of programs, strategies and policies. Closing date: 
November 8. 
 
Municipal Clerk - Haldimand Couny. Execute the statutory duties as identified in the 
Municipal Act and other provincial legislation. Closing date: November 8.  
 
Asset Management Technician - City of Cambridge. Coordinate, review, and enter 
asset information provided from various internal/external sources into business system 
data repositories. Closing date: November 9. 
 
Director Strategy & Engagement - City of Thunder Bay. Responsible for the strategic 
management, direction, efficient and effective operation of the Strategic Initiatives & 
Engagement Division. Closing date: November 14.  
 
Manager of Facilities and Parks - Township of Rideau Lakes. Oversee all operations 
within the Municipal Properties department. Closing date: November 10.  
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Municipality of Brighton. Responsible for providing 
administrative leadership to the Municipality.  Closing date: November 10.   

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
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